Catalina Foothills Unified School District 16
2101 East River Road
Tucson, AZ 85718

DATE: December 6, 2011
TO: GOVERNING BOARD
FROM: Angela Copeland

Bookkeeper
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS

Governing Board Meeting of December 13, 2011
|[DATE DONOR SCHOOL PURPOSE/ITEM AMOUNT|
11/21/2011 David & Arlene Montefiore CS Foothills Phil Winter Concert $36.00
11/21/2011  John Anderson CS Foothills Phil Winter Concert $50.00
11/21/2011 Daniel &Shari Hofstadter CSs Foothills Phil Winter Concert $25.00
11/22/2011  Justin Peterson CS Foothills Phil Winter Concert $25.00
11/22/2011 Karen and Troy Peterson CS Foothills Phil Winter Concert $30.00
11/22/2011 Georgia Carmichael CS Foothills Phil Winter Concert $50.00
11/22/2011  Frank Chen & Sau Lam ECMS ECMS Inclusion Program $200.00
11/28/2011  Janice Somerville ECMS Choir Dresses to ECMS Music $0.00
12/2/2011 VWE FFO VVE Bus Transportation for Field Trip $265.94
12/2/2011  VVE FFO VVE Bus Transportation for Field Trip $157.68

TOTAL

$803.62





